
From: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC)
To: Alldredge, Casey
Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 6:19:00 PM
Attachments: SKONICA C2821070613560.pdf

Looks like I sent you the wrong file.
 
Noah Molnar   
m: 330-819-1908
e: nmolnar@colaska.com
 
 
 

 

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:45 AM
To: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com>
Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC) <rpaul@colaska.com>
Subject: RE: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info
 
Message sent from Internet with prvs=808d1abbf=Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov email address
Security warning : Do not click on the links or attachments contained in this message unless you are
sure of the sender’s address.

Noah,
Is there a reason that Mr. Paul’s Gauge training and HAZMAT training are not signed?  The copies
that I have do not have a signature.
Thanks,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC
 
 
 

From: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:27 PM
To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
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Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC) <rpaul@colaska.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info
 
907-780-5145
Secon - Juneau - 1836 Anka St - 99801
 
Noah Molnar   
m: 330-819-1908
e: nmolnar@colaska.com
 
 
 

 

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:24 PM
To: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com>
Subject: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info
 
Message sent from Internet with prvs=8074d5ef6=Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov email address
Security warning : Do not click on the links or attachments contained in this message unless you are
sure of the sender’s address.

Good afternoon Mr. Molnar,
I apologize if I already sent a message about this.  I thought I had but can’t find it in my email.  Could
you please provide the contact info for Mr. Paul so that I can update our records when I amend your
license to make him RSO?
Thanks very much,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC
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